From: Dave Anderson

Sent: 06 August 2009 12:52

To: Tom Aitchison; Donald McGougan; Alan Coyle; 'David Mackay'; 'Richard Jeffrey';
Graeme Bissett; Andy Conway; Marshall Poulton; Gordon Mackenzie

Subject: tram report

Attachments: Edinburgh Tram Project — Status Report (DRAFT Private and Confidential) (Alan
Coyle).doc

| have spent a couple of hours slaving over a hot PC editing the tram report and taking on board Tom's comments. |
think it is almost there. | will be away from the office tomorrow (on leave golfing with David Middleton of TS and E&Y)
back in on Monday. There is a paragraph on Tie's own achievements in reducing running costs that will need to be
populated and I'd welcome other comments on any points of factual accuracy. | think the current draft steers the
right course between openness and transparency without compromising tie's commercial interests but please let me
know if there are any remaining concerns. Best regards. Dave
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